Patrick Doyle

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: P1018-01 / E00033/2015 - Inchera, Little Island, County Cork

From: Manager Dau [mailto:Manager.Dau@ahg.gov.ie]

Sent: 10 August 2015 18:31

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: P1018-01 / E00033/2015 - Inchera, Little Island, County Cork

Your Ref: P1018-01
Our ref: E00033/2015 (Please quote in all related correspondence)

Environmental Licensing Programme
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford

Re: P1018-01 EPA licence application for Little Island BioEnergy Ltd at Inchera, Little Island, County Cork.
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On behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltag;a}xp}efer to the communication(s) received in
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connection with the above-referenced case. \}\Q D
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Outlined below are heritage-related observations/r%@\\%@endations of the Department under the stated
heading(s). SN
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The Department concurs with the recomrhendations in the EIS in relation to the mitigation of any possible impacts
of the proposed development. Therefore we recommend that archaeological monitoring be carried out during the
construction phase of the proposed development.

Archaeological Monitoring shall consist of the following:

1. The applicant is required to employ a qualified archaeologist to monitor all groundworks associated with the
development.

2. Should archaeological material be found during the course of monitoring, the archaeologist may have work on the
site stopped, pending a decision as to how best to deal with the archaeology. The developer shall be prepared to be
advised by the Cork County Archaeologist in consultation with the National Monuments Service with regard to any
necessary mitigating action (e.g. preservation in situ, or excavation) and should facilitate the archaeologist in
recording any material found.

3. The Planning Authority, the EPA and the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht shall be furnished with a
report describing the results of the monitoring.

Reason: To ensure the continued preservation (either in situ or by record) of places, caves, sites, features or other
objects of archaeological interest.
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You are requested to send any further correspondence to this Department’s Development Applications Unit (DAU)
at manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie

Le meas

Muiris O Conchdir
Manager, Development Applications Unit (DAU) Bainisteoir, Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht ~ An Roinn Ealaion, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta

Newtown Road Bothar an Bhaile Nua
Wexford Loch Garman
Y35 AP90 Y35 AP90

T:053-911 7387
LoCall 1890 20 20 21

An Roinn
' Ealaion, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta

Department of
L Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht
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Is faoi run agus chun Uséide an té n6 aFfaonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
ata nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair tG an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chorais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence
of computer viruses.
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